

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, March 21, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

**Members:** Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr., Daniel Whitmoyer

**Others:** Mike Wiley, Dean Schreffler, Rich Opp, Teri Snyder, Bill Titus, Larry Hoose, Seth Green, David Garverick, Donna Weimer, Scott Delany, Logan Laidacker, Eric Newcomer, Cindy Newcomer, Cari Buck

**Public Comment** was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **waive the reading of the minutes** from the February 21, 2022 Supervisor's Regular Meeting. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the minutes** from the February 21, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the Planning Commission minutes** from the February 2, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to **receive the Sewer Authority minutes** from the January 26, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

**WBRA Report** – Teri Snyder was present to report on behalf of WBRA. There is nothing to report. She will check with WBRA regarding mailing/e-mailing the minutes from their meetings to the township.

**Code Inspections Report** – No reports received.

**Fire Company Report** – February report received. They are hoping to break ground at the end of May on their new building.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to **approve resolution 22-192** (previous 05-56) updating the service charge fees payable to the elected tax collector for returned checks, mobile-home removal permits, memo and duplicate bills, tax certifications and paid bills without submission of the original tax duplicate. Motion carried.

A request for donation was received from Muncy Community Action Program (CAP). A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by D. DeMuro to approve releasing the 2022 budgeted amount of **\$500 to Muncy CAP**. Motion carried.

A request was received from the Muncy Kiwanis to again hold their Easter Egg Hunt in Kiess Park and will provide a certificate of insurance. A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve the **Kiwanis using Kiess Park for their Easter Egg Hunt** on April 9<sup>th</sup>, with a rain date of April 11<sup>th</sup>. Motion carried.

A request was received from the First United Methodist Church to temporarily close Sherman St. Ext. for the Children's Division "Color Run" and will provide a certificate of insurance. A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve the **temporary closing of Sherman St. Ext. from 8am – Noon on April 9<sup>th</sup> for the Children's Division "Color Run" of the First United Methodist Church.** Motion carried.

A request was received from the Living Hope Pentecostal Church of Muncy to hold a party in the park in Kiess Park and will provide a certificate of insurance. A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve the **Living Hope Pentecostal Church of Muncy using Kiess Park for their Party in the Park** on June 4<sup>th</sup>. Motion carried.

**Public comments:**

**E. Newcomer** asked if the board could elaborate on what fees changed, increased, decreased with the Fee Resolution update?

**C. Newcomer** wanted to know when the approved resolution (22-192) would go into effect? And if wage changes were included?

**E. Newcomer** inquired as to how the joint meeting between the BOS and MCTSA went?

**D. Garverick** asked for more details on the Fire Company numbers from the report they provided.

**C. Newcomer** will the minutes from the joint meeting be available at the next meeting?

**E. Newcomer** confirmed the BOS received the auditor's letter, and asked that the auditors be added onto the agenda for next month's meeting.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer, to **adjourn** the meeting at approximately 7:13 p.m. Motion carried. The meeting was reopened to address agenda item #8.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **approve the stone bid through the West Branch COG to the lowest responsible bidder after satisfactory review by the MCT Roadmaster and PA DOT representative.** Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer, to **re-adjourn** the meeting at approximately 7:15 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary